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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to announce the pre-proposal conference and to answer submitted questions.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

21-Aug-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-15-R-0027

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

14-Aug-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

21-Aug-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3985 CUMMINGS ROAD

BUILDING 116 - 3RD FLOOR

SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
The NAVSUP Fleet Logistics Center San Diego (FLCSD) will be conducting a pre-proposal conference/site visit on 27 August 2015 from 1400-1500 (PST) at:
Fleet Logistics Center, San Diego

Hazmin Center Bldg 3322

South Hall Rd

Naval Base San Diego CA, 92136

*Special Note*: Contractors are to provide the following information to Henry Grays via e-mail at henry.grays@navy.mil and copy charles.roiz@navy.mil NLT 25 August 2015:

1. Company Name
2. Full Name of Visitor’s exactly as it appears on the ID (Limit of 3 per Company)
3. Photo ID Number and State 

Please allow sufficient time to get temporary passes for contractors without base access. 

        QUESTIONS
1. Q.   A review of the complete SOW seems to indicate the offeror would only procure HAZMAT and not physically touch the HAZMAT.  It appears non-offeror personnel would physically receive, stow, inventory, rotate stock, issue and deliver HAZMAT.  Can the Government confirm this interpretation is correct?

A.   On page 15, paragraph 3.12, “The Contractor retains title for contractor owned material until issued to the customer.” Contractor is responsible for all contractor-owned inventory. As stated on page 16, “Functions to be performed during extended hours include: materials acquisition, processing GCPC transactions and joint inspection of incoming HAZMAT deliveries.” It will be the contractor’s business decision as to what degree the contractor elects to have oversight of its material. It is anticipated, however, that the government will deliver HAZMAT material to customers when possible.  

2. Q.   C.11: page 32: Is it the Government's intent for the contractor to provide FFP for each line item for each of the five years of the contract, with no opportunity to adjust the price of the item due to changes in prices from sources of supply?

A.  Yes. This is a firm fixed price contract where the contractor must provide a firm price for each of the five years. 

3. Q.   Section C.3.2.4: page 11: refers to a PM and/or an on-site manager; however, there is no mention of a Staffing Plan requirement or any other language within the SOW to indicate these labor category requirements exist. If these labor categories are required, can the Government identify the position descriptions needed?

A.  In section 3.2.4 on page 11 states: …will meet periodically with the Contractor’s Program Manager (PM), on site manager, or other “representative” to review the Contractor’s performance.” The use of the phrase “other representative” refers to anyone the contractor provides to attend the mandatory meeting. There is no requirement for a PM labor category.  

4. Q.   Sections C.3.2.5 and L.2.2.4: page 12 make reference to key personnel; however, the solicitation does not identify any labor categories or positions that qualify as "key." Can the Government please clarify whether any personnel will be considered key?

A.  There are no specific key personnel that the government will identify. Inherent to Sub-factor (2) Management Approach, the contractor must be able demonstrate a feasible approach to fulfill HAZMAT requirement to include all key events, meetings, personnel actions, inventory stock-up, disposal, material movement in/out (trucks, carts). It is up to the contractor to provide a plan to fulfill the requirement.  

5. Q.   L.1.4: page 69: The posted due date for questions on NECO is 28 August 2015, while the solicitation states in section 1.4 of Instruction to Offeror that questions are due seven days from solicitation posting date. Can the Government please clarify when questions are due?

A.  Questions are due 28 August 2015 or 14 days after the solicitation posting date. 

6. Q.  Section 2.2.3: page 71: limits the Technical Capabilities section of the proposal to 30 pages.  Section 2.2.5 requires technical capabilities text be double-spaced.  Section 2.3 identifies a large list of capabilities that must be articulated as part of four sub-factors.  It is felt that 30 double-spaced pages would not provide sufficient space in which to demonstrate technical acceptability.  Would the Government consider increasing page count and moving to single spacing for this volume?

A.  Given the requirement, the Government will not consider increasing the page count.

7. Q.   Section L.2.5: page 74: How does the Government wish the offeror to account for transportation costs when they are unknown until vendors (including DoD vendors) deliver the HAZMAT?  Specifically, for National Stock Numbered items from DLA/GSA assign to multiple vendors as DVD and when an item is ordered, it is unknown to whom DLA/GSA will assign as the source of supply.

A.  The solicitation contains FAR clause 52.208-9 as prescribed by FAR 8.005 which governs procurements for supplies and services for Government use that are on the Procurement List maintained by the Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled. At this time, there are no items contained on the demand list or never out list that are on the Procurement List maintained by the Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled.  This clause will come into effect should these items become available. At which time the Government will identify the specific supplies to be purchased from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled.  

(End of Summary of Changes) 

